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-ﬁ' June 25, 2012

Ronald Clark, DC# 812974
Union Correctional Institution
7819 N.W. 228" Street
maiford, Fiorida 32026-4000

Re: Letter to Region Office

Inmate Clark:

Your letter, dated June 14, 2012, to Regional Director Ms. Southerland has been received and
reviewed. Please be advised that the allegations in your letter have been reported to the Office
of the Inspector General for review and action.

Please advise if you have any further concerns.

G.AJGullic'J

Correctional Services Consultant
Region Il Office of Institutions

Cc: Barry Reddish, Warden
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